Amy Selvaraj (DELWP)

From: Virginia Trescowthick

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 12:50 PM

To: Fingerboards Inquiry and Advisory Committee (DELWP)

Cc: Nick Witherow

Subject: Submitter 813 (MFG) - Details of expert witnesses and Attendees for accompanied

site inspection

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL SENDER: Links and attachments may be unsafe.

Dear Mr Wimbush

We refer to Direction 4 made by the IAC on 23 December 2020. We advise that the details of the expert witnesses
being called by Mine-Free Glenaladale (MFG) are as follows:

1. Associate Professor Matthew Currell
Hydrogeology
RMIT University

2. MrLincoln Kern
Ecology
Practical Ecology

3. DrlJessica Drake
Soil science / Rehabilitation
Murrang Earth Sciences

4. Dr Julia Jasonsmith
Tailings
Murrang Earth Sciences

5. Associate Professor Gavin Mudd
Chemical and environmental engineer / Radiation
RMIT University

6. Mr Roderick Campbell
Economics
The Australia Institute

We further advise that it is still TBC whether our client will call an expert on the health impacts of radiation/heavy
metals. We will provide details to the IAC as soon as possible.
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Please let us know if you have any questions or require further detail.
Kind regards

Virginia Trescowthick | Lawyer

W: www.envirojustice.org.au
Facebook: envirojustice Twitter: EJ Aus

W@ cnvironmental

Justice Australia

Please note the EJA office is closed and we are working from home due to COVID-19

We acknowledge and pay respect to the Traditional Custodians of the lands across Australia on which we live and work, and to their Elders,
past, present and emerging.

The information in this message and any attachments may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose or use in any way the information in this message or any attachment it contains. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and any attachments.





